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MEMO 
 

Date: September 06, 2021 

To: All PHIMS Immunization Users 

From: Lynda Tjaden, Executive Director, Population and Public Health, Manitoba 

Health and Seniors Care; 

Kathy Koschik, Manager, Public Health Systems, Digital Health, Shared Health; 

CC: 

RE: 

Dr. Carol Kurbis, Medical Officer of Health, Manitoba Health and Seniors Care 
 

 

 

New Report - ‘MB6800A - COVID19 Immunization Record’ Report 

  

Effective Thursday, September 2nd, a new COVID-specific Report, ‘MB6800A – COVID19 

Immunization Record’ has been made available in PHIMS.  

The report provides Client demographics, Date of Immunization, Name of Vaccine and, Lot 

Number information for clients that are unable to access their VaxCard or immunization record 

using SH-CORD. It can also be used for clients requiring Lot number information for vaccines 

administered. 

All users that have access to the ‘MB6800 -  Immunization Record’ report will have access to 

this new Report.  

It can be generated from the Reports – Immunization section, or through the ‘Launch Report’ 

section.   

Launching From Immunization Profile:  
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Launching from ‘Reports’: 

 

 

Need support?  
If you require support with PHIMS access or with the PHIMS software application, please 
contact the Shared Health Service Desk at: 
Email: servicedesk@sharedhealthmb.ca (please state “PHIMS” in the subject line of the email)  
Phone: (204) 940-8500 
Toll free: 1-866-999-9698 
 
For urgent matters contact the Service Desk by phone and speak to an agent to escalate your 
request. Please consult with a peer supporter before logging any service requests.  
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